



Ndhubazi Proficient Mkansi

Employment History

1. SOLIDitech (Pty)Ltd

Duration : July 2019 – July 2020 (1 Year)

Job Description (JAVA Full Stack Developer)

- Creating and maintaining web services for ISP companies clients
- Back end (Java), front end (jsp & VueJs), database management (MySQL), source control (CVS/GitLab), and APIs i.e Full stack developer

2. YobiCode (Pty)Ltd

Duration : November 2020 – October 2021 (1 Year)

Job Description (C# ASP.NET Full Stack Developer)

- Creating web applications & mobile app for a businesses clients that require a technological solution for their business.
- Tech stack used : C#, ASP.NET, MVC, Blazor, Razor pages. HTML, CSS, JavaScript,
- Other tools : Azure, APIs, Postman, Microsoft Teams, Twilio, PWA, Adroid Apps

3. Devloop (Pty) Ltd

Job Title : Front End Developer (Freelance) (June 2022 – December 2022)

Job Description : Working on front end part in the existing system, improving existing features as well as creating new one.

Tech stack : ASP.NET HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Git, MySQL

4. Gcwensa (PTY) LTD

Job Title : Full Stack Software Developer (Contracting)(10 Nov 2022 – 30 April 2023)

Job Description : Creating softwares (desktop & web) for Data Analytics team

Tech Stack : C#, ASP.NET, MySQL, SQLite, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, WPF, XML, APIs, Tableau

5. WOPL (PTY) LTD

Job Title : Full Stack Android & Web Developer (Contracting)(October 2019 – Current)

Job Description : Working on existing android application, improving it and adding more features, Create new android applications. Web Applications for android apps.

Tech stach : Java Android, PHP, MySQL, Javascript, AWS, GCP, Git, C#, ASP.NET

PROFILE

I am a Computer Science graduate, software engineer. I am 25 years old. I am Interested in mobile, software, and web development. I am Eager to learn new things. I am goal-oriented, passion, driven, ambitious, hard worker and dedicated individual.

CONTACT

PHONE

+27 73 794 2244

MAIL

NProficientm@gmail.com

ADDRESS

32 Hill Street,
Ferndale
Randburg, 2194
Gauteng

SOCIAL MEDIA

Company Url

www.proficientsoftwaresolutions.co.za

LinkedIn

[linkedin.com/in/proficient-mkansi-669b31147/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/proficient-mkansi-669b31147/)

GitHub

<https://github.com/DeProfCodes>

Skype

live:nproficient384

Education History

2010 – 2014 **Nymbani High School**

Completed (5/7 distinctions, Average = 85.6%)

2016 – 2018 **Rhodes University**

Bsc Information Systems and Computer Science

Completed (18/20 distinctions, Average = 81.6%, Cum Laude)

Skills

- Front End HTML 5, CCS 3, JavaScript, JQuery, VueJS, Angular, React, Bootstrap
- Back End C#, JAVA, JSP, Android , ASP.NET (Razor, MVC, Blazor)
- F#, Xamarin Forms C#, SQL, Python, PHP
- Others UX Design, Agile, APIs, Web & Software & Mobile Development, Microsoft Office, Project Management, GCP, Azure DevOps, AWS



INTERESTS

- watching movies, listening music, playing pool, watching sports, competitive online gaming.
- Skill enhancements, acquiring new skills, programming or any other
- Socializing
- Competitions

AWARDS

- | | |
|------|---|
| 2015 | National Senior Certificate (Mathematics 100%)
Obtained 100% pass in grade 12 final exams |
| 2017 | SAICA prize for top 1st year student
Top achiever of all University first year students for 2016 |
| 2017 | Investec Rhodes University Top 100
Top 1st in department of Computer Science and 2nd place in faculty of Science across all years |
| 2017 | Rhodes University Half Colours
Passed all first year subjects with distinctions |
| 2017 | Golden Key International
Met entrance criteria for 2016, 2017 and 2018, top 15% of the univeristy |
| 2017 | Georg M Grubber Prize for Physics
Top 1st in Physics(Electronics) subject |